

MINUTES OF

SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING, MARCH 10, 2020

CIVIC SQUARE, COMMUNITY ROOM 60 EAST MAIN STREET

Council met in open session at 7:03 p.m. on the above date.

His Worship Mayor Frank Campion in the Chair.

Members Present:

Councillors J. Chiocchio, T. DiMarco, B. Fokkens, B. Green, M.A. Grimaldi, J. Larouche, D. McLeod, A. Moote (7:05 p.m.), G. Speck, L. Spinosa, C. Richard, and L. Van Vliet.

Members of Staff and Others Present:

Chief Administrative Officer, G. Long

City Clerk, T. Stephens

Deputy Clerk, M. Corbett

Deputy Fire Chief, A. Eckhart

General Manager, Infrastructure and Development Services, T. Fitzpatrick

2020 - 105

09-102 Moved by Van Vliet and Larouche (in block)

THAT THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WELLAND approves an Extension to Draft Plan Approval for the North Village Subdivision (File: 26T-14-09001) for an additional one (1) year to March 29, 2021; and,

THAT Welland City Council approves a policy amendment to allow for North Village to be provided with an Extension to Draft Plan of Subdivision Approval for one (1) year which exceeds the one (1) year extension provided through Policy SER-012-0014.

CARRIED

2020 - 106

20-03 Moved by Van Vliet and Larouche (in block)

THAT THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WELLAND approves the application for lottery licensing for Special Olympics Ontario Welland Pelham.

CARRIED

2020 - 107

20-22 Moved by Chiocchio and Van Vliet

- 1. THAT THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WELLAND receives for information REPORT TRAF-2020-01 PARKING PERMIT REQUEST: LOT BEHIND CIVIC SQUARE; and
- 2. THAT Welland City Council maintains the status quo in Municipal Lot 1 Area C and does not authorize staff to issue monthly parking permits to the general public.

20-22 Moved by Green and Speck

THAT THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WELLAND refer back to staff for a report to come to General Committee allowing five (5) parking spots.

YEAS: Councillors Larouche, Green, Speck, Chiocchio, DiMarco, Richard, Fokkens, and Moote.

NAYS: Councillors McLeod, Grimaldi, Spinosa, Van Vliet, and Mayor Campion.

CARRIED

2020 - 108

20-62 Moved by Richard and Green

- 1. THAT THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WELLAND renames Wellington Street North between East Main Street to Major Street as Atlas Avenue; and,
- 2. THAT Welland City Council authorizes the Mayor and Clerk to sign the By-law authorizing the road name change.

CARRIED

BY-LAWS

Moved by Moote and McLeod

THAT THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WELLAND having given due consideration to the following By-law, as reproduced in this evening's Council Agenda, now read a first, second and third time and pass same, and authorize the Mayor and Clerk to sign and seal same.

<u> 20-62</u>

BYL 2020 - 32

A By-law to rename Wellington Street north lying between East Main Street to Major Street as Atlas Avenue.

CARRIED

Moved by McLeod and Spino	sa
---------------------------	----

THAT THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WELLAND having given due consideration to the following By-law, as reproduced in this evening's Council Agenda, now read a first, second and third time and pass same, and authorize the Mayor and Clerk to sign and seal same.

	-
วก	_1
Zυ	- 1

BYL 2020 - 33

A By-law to adopt, ratify and confirm proceedings of the Council of the Corporation of the City of Welland at its meeting held on the 10th day of March 2020.

CARRIED

Council adjourned at 7:23 p.m.

These Minutes to be approved and adopted by Motion of Council this 7th day of April 2020.

MAYOR CITY CLERK